
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

30 October 2012 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 7: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

  

Jeffrey Brace (Chairman) 
Dennis Bull 
Linda Trew 
Billy Taylor 
 
 

John Mylod (Vice-Chair) 
Barbara Matthews 
David Durant 
 
 

 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Wendy Gough 01708 432441 

wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 30 October 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  
 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 2 

October 2012 and authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 HAVERING FRIENDS OF THE EARTH (Pages 7 - 8) 
 
 The Committee will receive a briefing from representatives of Havering Friends of the 

Earth on their concerns. 
 

6 UPDATE ON THE CARBON REDUCTION COMMITMENT AND ENERGY SAVING 
MEASURES (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
 The Committee will receive a report with an update on the Carbon Reduction 

Commitment and other Energy Saving Measures that have been put in place. 
 
 

7 BLUE BADGE ENFORCEMENT  
 
 The Committee will receive a verbal report on the Blue Badge Enforcement process 

together with update on the assessment progress. 
 
 

8 RIVER ROM MAINTENANCE  
 
 The Committee will receive a verbal brief on the maintenance of the River Rom. 

 
 



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 30 October 2012 

 
 

 

9 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION (Pages 13 - 30) 
 
 The Committee will receive performance information for services within its remit. 

 
 

10 FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 

Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 

11 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 
 Ian Buckmaster 

Committee Administration and 
Member Support Manager 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

�����	������	��������������������	��������
�����������������������������
��	 !�"#���$%��&'()$��*�+(,$�-�.�

�
�
/�#0#�!1�
�
����������	
���	����	���������	���������������������������	����������	����
�����������	������������������� ���������	!�	����""���
��
�

�
# ���$��
��	��!
�������	��	����%���	������������	������
����������������	���%���
��	��"��������������	���	!�	����""���
�
�
�
�
&� ���������

�
��������"�
��� "������"��$��� "��������""�����������'(������()'(���	��
�$	��������
�$����!��"�������	���*�
�
�

+� ��	����	�����2		����/2�����
�
���� �����""��� 	����%��� ��  	�
��"�"���� ��� "��� ��"������ ,���� -�$�����
.�"��$� /�����*� � ���
� ��
� ��� � ��"�� ��� "���  	�%���
� 
������ �������
0/��	�
� ��� "��� ���	
1� ������ "��� �����""��� ���� !���� !	����� ��� ��� "���
 	�%���
����	*��/�����"��
���
���"�������	��
�������"�����!�����$	����"��
2����"�����"������
�����*�
�
���� 
������ ��� 	�
��� 
�3� "��	
� 	��� )� 4� +�� ��"�� )� !���$� �	$��"�
�� 	�%����"� ����

�	�� ����+� !���$� %�	�� $���*����� �	�"�	��� ��� "��� 	�"��$�
��
� !�
��� ��� "�	��� �	��
5� ��$����� ���� 
��"��  	�����	�
�� 
"	��"�	�� ����
�������$����������������������$����"*����������""�����"���"��"�6���
�
���

����
�!	��������� ����"��������"���$�!�����6�����"�"��	����
�
�	���
�
������� ������� ���
�����	��
��� ���� ���*� ����
�����"� "��"� �	"��	���"����
	���"�������
��"����%�
���������������
������*��7	���
�
�"��"�����!�����6�
������ ��"� ��"���"������� !�� 	��	�"��� ��� "��
�� ������ � � %�
�"
*� � ���� !	����

"����	�� 	�8��	�
� �� 
"���
"����  �	���� �� "�	��� ���"�
� !��	�� �� 	��	�"��$�
��
 ��"���� ���� !�� 	�8��
"��� "�� ��
�	�� "��"� ���� �� 	�%����"
� �	��

�
"�����*�
�
���� �����""��� ��	�� 
����� "��� ��!
�"�� ���� ���	���� "��"� "��	����
� ���
� ��9� ������  �������������!���
���"������:� "���	�"��$�������!�
���

*��
���� ��%�� 
�
"��� ��������� ��� �����()'(�� ���� "���,����/"����	�
�#$�����
���� �����	������"	����������"�����""�	
����	���$�!�
���

�
���"�������$��
"�$�"��	���"�� ���� ��	"����"�
� ���� 
"��:�	
� ��� "������:� !��	�� "��� ������*��

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



��3�����#�!�	3#�3�#����� �4!��5�
�����!!##����	 !�"#���$%��

�

�

�

;���	
��3 ������� "��"� "�����
 ������ 
"��:�	
�������	"����"�
� 
"�"��$����"�
	�"��$�"���!�
���

�����!����$�%�����
�%����"�	�*�
�
���!�	
� �
:��� �� "��� 
������ ��
� ��� ��
�	�� ���� �
� "��� ��
 ���� ��

"��:�	
� ���� ��	"����"�
� ��
� %����"�	��� ���� ������ ��
"���	
� ����:� "���
!�
���

� ��
� ��� ����"*� ���� ����	� �3 ������� "��"� ��
 ��"���
� ��	��
��� ��
�	���
�<�%�	�����"���-���"����	���!��$���!��"���,/#�"����
 ��"�����
!�
���

�
*� � ��"�� "��� ,/#� ���� <�%�	�����"��� -���"�� ��	�� �����	�$��$�
!�
���

�
� "�� ��
 ���� "���	� 
"��:�	
� ���� ��	"����"�
*� � =���
� ���� ��	�����
��%���"�������"�	����
 ������
"��:�	
�������	"����"�
*�
�
����!�
���

� �
���"���  ����"�� "��� 	�"��$� "������%��!����$�%���� "��������
�  ������"������'&����� �	�����	��
:�"��!��	�%�
�"����"�	�6����"�
*�
�
���!�	
��
:������"���  ����� ����$���� 	�
"��	��"���
� "�� ���>� �;���	
�
�3 ������� "��"� "��� 	�"��$� �
� 	���%����"������ ��
 ��"���� 	����� �	� "�������
����"��!��
��"*�.�
:
������������������:���
"��"	�����$������	��"���� �����"�
����$����"� 
�
"��
� ���� ���"	��
� �
� ����� �
�  ��	� ����"������� ����
�������$*� ����
��"� �
��� �

��
��������"�"����%�	����	�"��$*� � ��"��	����
�
��� �������"�������$����"� 
�
"���� "���� "��� 
��	�� ��
� "�� !�� ()� ����	�
���������� ��� ����$����"� ������ !	��$
� "��� 	�"��$� ����� "�� '*� � ����
�����""��� ��"��� "��"� "��� 
��	�� 	�"��$
� ��	�� 	��� )�(+� �	� -�$����� ����
/��"��� )�(+� �	� /"	��"�	�� ���� /��"�� ���� )�6)� �	� ���������� ���
����$����"*�������""�	�������������:��$��"� 	�%���
���
"�	��������� ��"��$�
����  ��$��3�	��
��"�������"��"��������
��	�*���
�
��������	��3 �������"��"���
 ��"���
��	����		������"���������������"������
"����%����$������"����:���
*���"��
��� �	"��"�"����
 ��"�"���!�
���

���	��$�
�"
�!�
��
"�"�����
�������
��"�8���"�"���
*�
�
���������""�����"���"��"�"��	����	�������6�!�
���

�
����"���!�	��$��"��"�
������	�"��$���)�����'6?������	�"��$���'*����������	��3 �������"��"�"��
��
!�
���

�
� 	�"��� )� ��	�� �"� "���  ���"� ��  	�
���"���� �	� ���
�	�*� � ����
!�
���

�
� ��"�� �� 	�"��$� �� '� ���� !���� ��
 ��"��� ���� 	�%�
�"��� ���� ����
"�:��� 
"� 
� "���	�
� ���� ���� ��� ������� !�"� "��� 	�"��$� ������ ��"� !��
����$��� ��"��� �"�	� "��� 
"���
"����  �	���� ���� ����� "���� �� "��� !�
���

�
	�8��
"��� "��� %�
�"*� � #� ���!�	� ��  	���
�
� ��	�� ����"��$� ��
 ��"���� �
�
������ 	�$�
"�	��� !�
���

�
� �	� ���� ����$��� ����
� ���� 	�8��	��� �� 	��
��
 ��"���*� ���� ����	� 
"�"��� "��"� �� !�
���

�
� �	�� ������� ����"� "����
����	
� ������ ��	:� ��"�� "���� "��  �"� ���
�	�
� ���  ����� ���� ��� � "����
��� ��*� � ���� ���	�����"�  ������ �������� �
����"��$� ��"���� "�� ��
�	��
��� ������*� � �"���
� "��� 	�
 ��
�!���"�� �� "��� ����!�
���

� "�� ��� �����"��
�������*�
�
#����!�	�	��
��������	���!��"�"���	�"��$���@����
�-�
 �"��*����������	�
�3 ������� "��"� @����
� -�
 �"��� ���� !���� 	�"��� �
� +�� ���� ���� 
"	��$��"�
$��������
� �

����!�� "����-/����"���
"����	���� ����
�	%��*� ���������	�
�3 ������� "��"�� �
� ��"�� ���� ��
 ��"���
�� "��� 8����"�� �� "���  	������ �
�
��
 ��"��� "����
�	�� �"� �
� �"� �	����������
�� "�����!�"� "��	���	�����	��$�
��%��
���8����"��!�
���� �����
"*���������
�	%���"�� �"���"
��"�"�����
 �"���

Page 2



��3�����#�!�	3#�3�#����� �4!��5�
�����!!##����	 !�"#���$%��

�

�

�

�
�  	������� ��
����	��� �������� ���� 	�A��� ���� 	����"��� �"� "��� ��
 �"��*��
���	����	��
"	��"����:�������$��������
��

����!��"�������
"����	�
��$�����
������"�����
 �"����!
�	%����	�"��
�"� �������� 	����"��������
�	%���*���#
�
��"����	$��!�
���

�
���:��@����
�-�
 �"����������
"	�������	���%���
��
���
"����
�	�����
�
"����*�
�
,����
�� ���$��
���		������"����"�����	��$���������	��������"��	�$����������
��"������ 	�$	����
*����������	����"��������	����"�
������������%��%���

�!
"�"�"������������ �	�$	������ 	����������3��$� �"���"��!�
��"�� 	��������
��"���$��"��
���
���"���
�����"���
���
������$���������$��*�
�
��������	��3 �������"������	�����!�"�������
"����	����"�
�����B
��!��
��"�
*� �,����
��������"�!�����
������"�	� "����
��!����"�������3 �	��*��
��"����
��������
��!��"�:�����"����3 ����"�������"��� ��:�"���"�����$�����
���$�"�������
������!��:� "������� ����*����
"�!��	����"�
��	����������
������"���� �� 8����"�� 
�� ���� ���� !�� ���
����� �"�	� "��� !�
"� !��	�� ��
�
�3 �	�������

��"��
��!%���
�����������	����"*�
�
���!�	
���8��	����
�"�����"��	������	$������!�������"��"���!�
���

��	�
"�����
 ��"���
*����������	����	����"��������""���"��"����	$��$���
���"�
��������!�����*������;���	�
"�"���"��"���"�����������$���"������������
��
"��  �

�!��� ���	$�� !�
���

�
� 	�"��� )�'� �	� (� �
� "���� ��	�� "��� ���
� "��"�
�	��"��� "�����	:� �	� "����� �	"���"��
� "������	����"���� ����"���"�� ����
���*�
�
���������""���"���:���"�������	��	�������	��"�%�� 	�
��"�"���*�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

C� 67���6�2�������������
�
���� �����""��� 	����%��� �� !	��� � ��"�� ��� "��� ����� ���$�� #

�

���"�
 	���

*�������

���$�����������$�
���
���"
��	����!�����"����	"�$�"�*��
���	�� �	�� "��� �	�"�	��� �	� �!"�����$� �� !���� !��$��� ���� !�� ��"���"���
8�������"�������� "����"��	�!���

�

���"*� ����������""�����	�� ���	����
"��"� !�"����� D)� ���� '))� �  ����"���
� ��	�� 	����%��� �� ���:*� � E�%��� "���
����$�� ���� "�� "��� ��"
��	���$� "��	�� ���� !���� !��:��$
� ���� "�� "��� ��$��
������*�#�
�������

�

�	�����!������ ������!	��$��$� "��
�� "��"���	��
����"��$��

�

���"
������"��')F�
�

Page 3



��3�����#�!�	3#�3�#����� �4!��5�
�����!!##����	 !�"#���$%��

�

�

�

���������""���	��
��������	�
��!��"�!��$�
�!���$� �

�����	��$��� ���"���
 �
"*������;���	�
"�"���"��"��
�"��
���
���������"������
�
"���"���!��$�
�
��������"�!���

�����	��$����
�����:
���	����� ����*�
�
���������""����
:����	����	��"�������"��� �	���"�$����!��$�
�"��"�����
��"�!���� 	��

�������� "��� 	��
��
����*� � �"���
��$	���� "��"��� ���� � ��"��
������!��$�%����"�"�����3"������""������"��$*�
�
�
�

D� �������7������
�
���������""���	����%����� 	�
��"�"�������-�$����������
*����������""���
��"���"��"�����	�
��"����&'���"���-�$����
�#�"�'?G)�"���-�$�����#�"��	�"��
�
�	�
 ��
�!����	�0��$����
�����"����!����"�"��� �!�����3 ��
�1�������
���

"�"�"�	����"��"������"����"��"���$����*��,�	�-�%�	��$�"��
��������
�����	���
�
����  �%����"
� ��		��"��� ������� ��� "��� -�$����
� .�$�
"�	�� ������ �
�
� ��"���!����$���/�	%���
�������
���$	� ������	� 	�
��"�"������"������ "���
��$����*�
�
���������""�����"���"��"���
���������
��
�"����:�����������"������%��� �
"��6����	
�	���"����������"���"�����"�����
���� �	
�������2�	�������� �"��C�
���	
��	� 	� �	"������$�*�
�
���������""�����	�����	����"��"���-�$������������"�.� �	"�,�	���-�.,��
��
� ��"	������� 
���� ���	
� �$�� "�� ���� 	�
����"
� ��� 
�!��""��$� �� ������ �	�
��� ��
�"���*�����
������������"����
�����
���"��������
�	��������!�	�����
��"����!�	"�*� �#

�
"�����������!��$�%��������� ��"��$�"����	������%�	� �"�
��
� ����� "�� "��� �������"� "�� �3 ����� ���� "��� �������"� ��  ����*� � �"� ��
�
��"��� "��"� �� "����������"�������
�����"�	� "���� "���-�.,���
���"��
��*�����
�����""�����	�� $�%��� ��"���
� �� "��� ���!�	� �� -�.,� �	�
� 
��"� ��"� ����
"��
��	�"�	�����%�	�"�����
"�+����	
*�����������""�����"���"��"�"��	����	��
��	��
��"���"�"������	��	�"�	���*���
�
��"���
����������������
���%�
"�$�"�����	���3 �������"��"��������""���	���
"���	���� "���"���-�.,��	�/�����"�	H
���""�	����������"�	��$��"��"���	�%������
��"����*��#
�
�����
�������"��	��������
�	� �	"�������	
�$����"���������:�
"�������"���*����������"������
�"��!���$	����!��!�"�� �	"��
�"�	��$����2���"�
���"��$�������

�	�*�
�
���	����	��C�����	
�������		������"�C&))� ���������
 ��"���
�����$���"��
&G))�������� ��
 ��"���
����"���  	�3���"����C)))���	:
��	��	
�	��
��� �	�
�����*� � #��� ����"
� ����"����� �	� 	� ��	� ��
"� !�� 	� ��	��� ��"���� 
"	��"�
"���
����
*�
�
���!�	
��
:����!��"�����$�����
���!�����"	��"�	
*� �;���	
��3 �������
"��"� ����
"� "��
� ���� ��"� ���� ��"���� "��� 
�!2��"� �� ��$����� �����
�� �"� ���� ����
����	� 	��������$� ��
"
*� ���� �����""��� ��	�� ���	���� "��"� "��� ��������
������ �����%��	� "�� 	������� "��� ��
"� �� ���� 	� ��	
� ����

�	��� ���	��

Page 4



��3�����#�!�	3#�3�#����� �4!��5�
�����!!##����	 !�"#���$%��

�

�

�

����$�� ���� !���� ���
��� "�� "���  �!���� ��$������ !�� ��"��	� ���"	��"�	
� �	�
 	�%�"��	�
����"
*�
�
;���	
��3 �������"��"�"��	����
������
���$���$�����"���������"��� �!����
��$����*� � #������"
� ������ ��  ��� �"� ���� "��������"��	� "��
�� �	�� ���� "��
��"����!�������"
��	���"*������"��"��� ��������������������
 ��"���
�"��"�
��	����		������"��"�����������������
��"����+G��������������	"��$���
"�"��	��
 �	"�������
��!�"���
�� 	�%��"����������"
�����		��$����"����	
"� ����*�
�
=��	�������"����!�������"�����!��������"������"��
���
�	� ��	�����"����"���

"	��"�"���
����
*��������������"�����		�������������"�������"����!�������"�
������ ���� ��"� !���� 	� ��	��� ��"���� "��� �  	� 	��"�� "���
������ "���� "���
������������!���������"��!�����!����!�"�"��
��
���"������
�����

�	����
���
�
"��	������!��2�
"���!���	��
��
�����"�������"�������"�!����	� ��	��*��
���� �����""��� 	�8��
"��� "��"� ��� �
"���"�� �� "��� �����$�� �� 
���������
��
 ��"���
� !�� ����� �%����!��*� � ;���	
� �$	���� "��  	�%���� "��
� "��
�����""������!�	
*�
�
���������""�����	�����	������"������!�	���"	�  ��$������
��""	�!�"���"��
��"���
� ���� ��		��$����� ���� �����
� �� ����$�� "�� %������
� ���
��� !��
����"�%����		��$����
��%�	� "��� ��
"�C����	
�� "�$�"��	���"�� "�����
"��� "���
�����
�����"��� �"��"������
"�
�%��$
*�
�
���� �����""��� ��	�� ���	���� �� �"�	�� "�	��"
� ���� �������$�
� "��"� ����
���"� "���
�	%���� ��������$�	����"���� ��� "������!�	�������	
�������������
��%�� �� ��"	����"��� ���"� ��� "��� ���!�	� �� �������"
� "��"� ����	�� "���
��"��	�"�H
� �!���"�� "�� 
����

����� ������ �����
� ���� "��� !��$�"� 
 ���� ���
	���"�%������"������*�����	����	�������!�	������
�
"��
�"��"��������

�
"�
!�"�������		��"�
�
"��������

��
�������������%����:���:�������"� ���"���
�������H
��!���"��"��
����

����������������
*�
�
�
�

G� ��������/��
	���������
	�����	���
�
���� -���� �� /"	��"��	�� "�!���� "��� 7�	�	������ ���	��"���� "�� "���
�����""��������%�	�����"��"���"����"�:������ 	�%���
��"��
��"�������	����

"�"���"��"������!�	
���"��������""�����������8��
"���
�"����
������!��
��	��"���"��"�������	��"�	�"������"��$*�
�
�

?� 
����������2����
�
#� ���!�	� �� "��� �����""��� 	�8��
"��� "��"� �� �	�""��� 8��	"�	��� 	� �	"� !��
$�%��� ��� "��� !��$�"� ���	��"���� �  �	"�����$� "�� "��� �����""��*� ����
����	���� 
"�"��� "��"� !��$�"�	�� ���	��"���� ������ ����� !�� 
��$�"� "�	��$��
"���������;/�������
�$$�
"���"��"����!�	
��	�"����"��"���	�	�8��
"
�"��"���
����	������"���������;/�*�
�

Page 5



��3�����#�!�	3#�3�#����� �4!��5�
�����!!##����	 !�"#���$%��

�

�

�

���������""�����
��

����� ��""�	�����������!����
��"� "���������!�	
���
"�����������	���"���-�%�	��$�,	����
���"���<�	"��
"�"��$�"��"�"������
����
"��
 ��:���"�����!�	
��!��"�"���	������	�
�������� ��$�
*���"���
��$	����
"����%�"��	� 	�
��"�"�%�
�"��"�����3"����"��$*�
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �8�������
�

�

Page 6



HAVERING FRIENDS OF THE EARTH 

NOTES FOR THE ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

OCTOBER 30
TH

, 2012 

 

1.   Energy - Renewables 

 

  According to the recent Ofgem Report, by the winter of 2015   

Britain runs the risk of not having sufficient power generating 

capacity. This will mean power cuts and rises in energy bills. 

 

We think  -  the council should be making more capital 

investment in renewable energy. More council buildings need 

to be targeted for PV panels. Chafford and Whybridge Infant 

Schools should act as a template for the whole school estate in 

the borough. 

 

2.   Energy – Savings 

 

  In many low and high rise council blocks communal lighting is    

often left on for 24 hours a day with 28 watt fluorescent bulbs. 

LED lighting makes use of 15 or 11 watt bulbs. 

 

We think  -  the council should be replacing all lighting in 

communal areas with LED lighting. TMOs can use match 

funding to ease the financial burden. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

 

3.   Recycling in Low and High Rise blocks. 

 

Landfill Tax is now £64 per tonne. Opportunities  for recycling 

need to be maximised if the council is going to reduce this 

penalty. Yet on one estate Orange Euro bins are overflowing on 

a daily basis. New schemes need to evolve to create the right 

ethos with tenants and housing officers. 

 

We think  -  recycling needs to target high and low rise blocks, 

beginning with training for council officers who then need to 

reach out to TMOs and tenants via newsletters and meetings. A 

significant amount of tonnage is being wasted and this means 

greater financial penalties for the Havering council tax payer. 

 

 

    

Page 8



 
 

  OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

Update on the Carbon Reduction 
Commitment and Energy Saving 
Measures 

 
CMT Lead: 
 

 
Cynthia Griffin, Group Director Culture & 
Community 

 
Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

 
Claire Thompson, Corporate Policy and 
Community Manager 
Claire.thompson@havering.gov.uk 
01708 431003 
 
 

Policy context: 
 
 

The Carbon Reduction Commitment is a 
statutory obligation placed upon the 
council as part of the Climate Change Act 
(2008) and subsequent CRC Energy 
Efficiency Scheme (2010) to reduce 
carbon emissions and improve energy 
efficiency. 
 
The council has a climate change strategy 
to save energy and reduce its carbon 
footprint and in turn the amount of carbon 
credits it needs to purchase. 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

The Council is complying with the CRC Energy Efficiency Scheme obligation to 
report its energy usage to the Department for Energy and Climate Change.  Its 
total carbon allowance bill for 2011/12, which was paid for from the Council’s 
2012/13 budget, was £280k.   
 
The Council has made good progress over the last year in the delivery of its 
climate change strategy and action plan, which will help to reduce the cost to the 
Council in purchasing CRC allowances in the future, as well as reducing our overall 
‘carbon footprint’. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 30 October 2012 

 
 
 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
There are no recommendations arising from this report, it is for noting only. 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 

 
1. Background 

 
1.1 This report provides Members with an update on the Carbon Reduction 

Commitment and the actions which the council has taken to improve its 
energy efficiency this year. 
 

 
2. Carbon Reduction Commitment  

 
2.1. The Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) is a mandatory scheme aimed 

at improving energy efficiency and cutting emissions in large public and 
private sector organisations.  Together, these organisations are responsible 
for around 10% of the UK’s emissions.  Organisations with energy usage of 
over 6 million kWh are obliged by law to report their energy consumption 
figures back to the Department for Energy and Climate Change.  They are 
then required to purchase ‘carbon credits’, the charge for which is calculated 
according to their consumption. 

 The scheme features a range of reputational, behavioural and financial 
drivers, which aim to encourage organisations to develop energy 
management strategies that promote a better understanding of energy 
usage. 

A performance league table, prepared by the Department for Energy and 
Climate Change, ranks the council alongside all the other public and private 
sector organisations required to partake in the CRC. 

2.2 Carbon credits purchased by LBH 

2.2.1 The scheme places an obligation on local authorities to purchase 
allowances to cover their 2011/12 emissions at the end of the 2011/12 
compliance year.  For LBH, our total emissions in 2011/12 was 23000 
tonnes.  The total carbon allowances paid by the council for 2011/12, which 
came out of the 2012/13 budget, was £280k.   

2.2.2 Of this 60%, £168k, was related to carbon emissions from schools. Under 
the current scheme the local authority is responsible for purchasing the 
carbon allowance for schools in their area, this includes academies. The 
schools element is paid for from the Delegated Schools Grant (DSG). 

Page 10



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 30 October 2012 

 
 
 

 

2.2.3 It is worth noting that the Council’s carbon emissions (excluding schools) for 
2011/12 were down by 10% compared to 2010/11.  This has been achieved 
through the reduction of buildings through the Corporate Office Property 
Strategy, which saw the discontinued use of Scimitar house, Whitworth 
Centre etc, and a range of energy efficiency measures implemented.  

2.2.4 The CRC is under review by the Government as part of a consultation into 
simplifying the scheme.  However it is very likely to be still in place for next 
year with a few simplification changes. How schools are dealt with, including 
who is responsible for their CRC charges, may change following this 
consultation. 

 
3. Energy Efficiency measures update  
 
3.1 In line with its commitment to reduce its carbon footprint set out in the 

climate change strategy, as well as the need to reduce the financial cost of 
having to purchase carbon credits, the Council has delivered a range of 
energy saving measures over the last year. 
 

3.2 The main focus has been on lighting (buildings and street lighting), which 
accounts for approximately 45% of the Council’s total electricity 
consumption. 

• Energy efficient Light Emitting Diodes (LED) have been installed in the 
Town Hall and all subways also now have LED lighting installed. LED lights 
use up to 75% less energy then conventional light sources and last up to ten 
times longer.  LED lighting are an excellent ‘invest to save’ investment, and 
have an average simple payback of 5.5 years. 

• All road signs under the control of the Council (but not those controlled by the 

Highways Agency) are now lit by LEDs and operate only dawn to dusk, instead 
of a 24 hour operation, which is a more efficient use of energy. 

• The Angel Way multi-storey car park is now lit completely by LED lighting.  

• Four schools/academies have also undertaken lighting conversion to LEDs 
 

3.3 Of the £486k that the Council has spent on energy efficiency projects (paid 
for through the Climate Change earmarked reserve) between 2010 and 
2012, an saving of £88k per annum in energy costs has already been 
realised. 
  

4. The Energy Strategy Team are now developing a business case to reduce 
the costs of street lighting by investing in new LED technology, which will 
also make street lights brighter, helping to make people feel safer in the 
dark. 

 
 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 

Page 11



Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 30 October 2012 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Financial implications and risks:   
 
Carbon Reduction Commitment 
 
The Council’s CRC ‘charge’ for 2011/12 amounted to £280k.  This was budgeted 
for corporately.  It is anticipated that this figure may rise next year due to changes 
in the calculation of the charge, which this year did not include street lighting, and 
this is being budgeted for. 
 
The Government is currently consulting on the CRC scheme, and this may also 
have an impact on the total amount the council is liable for, including provision for 
schools.  Officers are monitoring this situation closely. 
 
Energy Efficiency 
 
In 2009, the Cabinet allocated £880k to a dedicated capital reserve to support the 
implementation of the climate change action plan.  This was also accompanied by 
£50k as an earmarked revenue reserve to support the Council’s proactive energy 
efficiency programme on an invest-to-save basis. The provision of capital funds 
has enabled the council to obtain a further £250k external funding from Department 
of Energy and Climate Change’s Salix fund. The Council’s own budget and that of 
Salix are used as a recycled pot of funding, by which energy savings are recycled 
back into the capital pot to enable further projects to be carried out. 
 
To date, £486k has been spent, with £394k remaining.  From this, at least £88k 
annual savings have so far been generated. 
 
Legal implications and risks:   
 
The Council must comply with statutory Carbon Reduction Commitment Energy 
Efficiency Scheme (2010), and purchase CRC allowances depending on the 
Council’s total energy consumption for that year, or face significant financial 
penalties. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks:   
 
There are no HR implications or risks arising from this report. 
 
Equalities implications and risks:   
 
There are no equalities implications or risks arising from this report. 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

Page 12



Agenda Item 9

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 HAVERING FRIENDS OF THE EARTH
	6 UPDATE ON THE CARBON REDUCTION COMMITMENT AND ENERGY SAVING MEASURES
	9 SERVICE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

